
From: Dan Hildenbrand
To: VILLANI David * OED
Cc: FRIESEN Lori L * OED; Mere Work
Subject: Re: Email Send Monday 5/17
Date: Friday, May 14, 2021 9:00:38 AM

Dave,

Thanks!

Lori, do we need to push until Monday May 24th?

Thanks,
Dan

On Fri, May 14, 2021 at 5:06 AM VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>
wrote:

From what I know it does not look like it, though Lori may know something I don’t.

 

Dave

 

From: Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me> 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 6:11 PM
To: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>; FRIESEN Lori L * OED
<Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>
Cc: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>
Subject: Email Send Monday 5/17

 

Good Evening,

 

I hope you all are doing well! 

 

Are we on track to send the ~12,000 emails on Monday May 17th?

 

Thanks,
Dan
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--

Dan Hildenbrand
Customer Success Manager
dan.hildenbrand@id.me

 

ID.me | We're hiring!
 

 

 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information
belonging to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or
distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.

-- 
Dan Hildenbrand
Customer Success Manager
dan.hildenbrand@id.me
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